Ocetober 25, 1534

Dear Sip:

In conneetion with your applicatioan for
registration as a natlonal segurities exchangs,
you objested to the public disclosure of certsaia
information relating to the finsneisal conditien
of your exchsnge.

Under Rule UBZ2, you were granted the privilege
of requesting a hearing before the Commisalon omn
the question of dlselosure of such materisl. A
few exchanges avelled themselves of thet privilege
and after the hearing determined to withdraw their
objeetion to the disclosure of the materisl,

Among thoase which have thus far announeced thelr
dstermination to withdraw such objection are the
liew York 3tock Exchange and the Chicage Stoek
Exchange.

I sm writing to inguire whether you likewlse
desire opportunlty to withdrew your objection to
the disslosure of such materlal before the decision
of the Commission is anncunced with relstion
thereto., If so, would you be kind encugh to advise
me t¢ that effect immediastely.

Yours very truly,

Joaeph ?. Kennedy
Chairman

Mr. C. B. Whitcomb

3eevetary, Cleveland Stoek Exchange
Trading Floor, Ualon Trust Building
Cleveland, Ohio
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